
Good afternoon Mo,  
Upon reading the draft report and seeing the nearly identical similarity in the side by side 
comparison of the NAFS standard and TAS 202, why is only TAS singled out in the 
recommended course of action section 3.1? 
The NAFS standard should be listed there also.  
 
Additionally, on page 17 where TAS202 is described (last paragraph) line 5 seems to 
indicate that the water test is run for 30 seconds.  Consider deleting “for 30 seconds” from 
that sentence.  
 
Lastly, the first sentence on page 23 does not read properly in describing the MAT report 
recommendation FL-12a.  
 
Contact me with any questions.  
 
Thank you.  
 
Jaime 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Gascon, Jaime (RER)" <Jaime.Gascon@miamidade.gov> 
Date: November 8, 2024 at 4:05:00 PM EST 
To: "Clarke, Lundy J. (RER)" <Jeanne.Clarke@miamidade.gov>, "Chanda, Ishaq (RER)" 
<Ishaq.Chanda@miamidade.gov> 
Subject: FW: The 5th TAC Meeting and Final Report 
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